
Memorandum  
Department of Planning & Development Services  

 

To:  Planning and Public Works Committee 

From: Mike Knight, Planner 

Date:  August 09, 2018   

RE:  REPLACEMENT CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE ESCROWS 
FOR FALLING LEAVES ESTATES II RECORD PLAT 

 
 

Summary 
On June 4, 2018, the City of Chesterfield City Council approved Ordinance 3010 for 
the Falling Leaves Estates II Record Plat with the associated escrow agreements.  

 
The purpose of the Record Plat was to subdivide a 17.4 acre tract of land into four (4) 
residential lots zoned “LLR” Large Lot Residential District located west of Wilson 

Avenue and northwest of the intersection of Wilson Avenue and Clarkson Road.   
 

Currently the guarantees for the construction and maintenance agreements are in the 
form of a cash deposit with the city. 
 

No construction has begun for the development, but the development team is now 
requesting to replace the original construction and maintenance escrows and 
agreements with new construction and maintenance escrows and agreements that are 

guaranteed by a Letter of Credit. 
 

In accordance with the UDC, the replacement construction and maintenance escrows 
and agreements are being presented to the Planning and Public Works Committee for 
review and recommendation prior to proceeding to the City Council. 
 

Attached, please find a copy of the Escrow Agreements.  
 
 
Attachments: Falling Leaves Estates II Replacement Construction and Maintenance Escrows and 

Agreements 
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